Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 2:25 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com
Cc: Mehrdad Javaherian

Subject: Re: Lamps Plus Shopping Center, Dublin

Dear Mr. Roesller,

Alameda County is currently in communication with the DTSC regarding the public notification/fact sheet for
the site. We will contact you as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA. 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 8, 2012, at 4:39 PM, "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org> wrote:

Hi Paresh, Pls respond to these folks again. & explain that you are stil the CW. Thank You,
Donna

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Roessler <jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com>
Date: March 8, 2012 2:06:44 PM PST

To: "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org>
Cc: Mehrdad Javaher <mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com>

Subject: Lamps Plus Shopping Center, Dublin

Donna,

| left a voicemail to the effect that we are ready to turn on the vapor extraction equipment
at the Lamps Plus Shopping Center in Dublin and are asking for immediate permission to
do so. | called Paresh but his voicemail said he had been reassigned.

Jim Roessler

Roessler Investment Group
360 Post Street, Suite 602
San Francisco, CA 94108
Phone: (415) 837-3722
Fax: (415) 837-3717
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